
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  14 September 2007 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/248/0001 
 
Mr HS Steyn 
Professional Grave Solutions (Pty) Ltd 
PO Box 14706 
Hatfield 
0028 
 
FAX: 086 675 8077 
 
Dear Mr Steyn 
 
PERMIT: No.80/07/07/011/51 
 
Thank you for settling your permit fee with SAHRA. I attach as requested a permit for the  
relocation of an informal cemetery consisting of 74 graves (18 graves of Mr Mkandawire’s  
kin is not included until resolved), which has been in a poor state of upkeep and need to  
be relocated for the purposes of a residential development on Portion21 of the farm  
Boschrand 238 JT, in the Nelspruit District, Mpumalanga Province. 
 
SAHRA acknowledges the objection from Mr JM Mkandawire and recommends a site visit of 
the SAHRA Burial Grounds and Graves Unit to meet with Mr Mkandawire to provide a way 
forward. The relocation of the affected 18 graves can not be moved subject to the resolution. 
Mr Mkandawire should point out the affected graves as the relocating of graves of other 
families (who have not objected) is being held up due to the uncertainty created. SAHRA 
understands the sensitivity and wishes of the family must be respected and wish to do so, 
however requires information from the Mr Mkanawire in order to make an informed decision 
as soon as possible. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


